
Jat¡ttary 6,2014

Thomas S. Br¡raclç Chairman
New Hampshire Site Evah¡ation Committee
N.H, pe,pa¡unrnt of Enviroumental Scrvices
29 Hazen Drive
Concord, NH 033024095

Rer,Ilocket 2lll3-02: W¡ld Me¡dows Wind Application of .á.thndc rrVind, LLC

Dear Chairman Burack:

I was rerently madc,awsre of aDçcçmb*r22,2013 email letterrfiled with the NH Site Evaluation
Committce tlrat was,signed Ms. Shirley Felong of Danbury, NH-

Y9u lay be awa¡e ttr,ac this lener appears to be written by Iberdrola and was apparently
submitted via an lbe¡drola Renewables websiæ. please see:
http:1/ib€{drolg¡ene\+{ablés.udwildme¿dowVse,lrd-support-letter.htnl.

t#hile lberdrol¿ is entitled to cqnpaip for its project, the public should,be msde awtrre rhat the
company's advocacy letter makes statements that are inconsisteut with the information submittod
in the above refe¡cncçd måtter. Speciñcally, Ib€rdrCIla's lettcr claims the praject will reduce CO2
emissions,bv 340 million pounds a year (170,00Q short tons) but the p¡oject applicatíol s'tates
eO2 ernissions will be reduccd by 130983 short tons. (Wild Meadows Wind applÍcarioru
Section l, page 78).

Thank you for your atte¡tion.

Respectñrll¡r,

{;4 É/Á
Cindy Kudlil
Cheir, G¡afton Wind Group
PO Box 314
Grafton, NH 03240

cç: MichaÉtlacopino
Peter Roth


